



Colorado Secretary of State
 Date and Time: 12/23/2008 04:22 PM
 ID Number: 20081650945
 Document number: 20081661690
 Amount Paid: \$50.00

Document must be filed electronically.
 Paper documents will not be accepted.

Document processing fee
 Fees & forms/cover sheets
 are subject to change.

\$50.00

To access other information or print
 copies of filed documents,
 visit www.sos.state.co.us and
 select Business Center.

ABOVE SPACE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Articles of Incorporation for a Nonprofit Corporation

filed pursuant to § 7-122-101 and § 7-122-102 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (C.R.S.)

1. The domestic entity name for the nonprofit corporation is

Continental Community Housing, Inc.

(Caution: The use of certain terms or abbreviations are restricted by law. Read instructions for more information.)

2. The principal office address of the nonprofit corporation's initial principal office is

Street address

200 E. 9th Avenue

(Street number and name)

Denver

(City)

CO

(State)

80203

(ZIP/Postal Code)

United States

(Province – if applicable)

(Country)

Mailing address

(leave blank if same as street address)

(Street number and name or Post Office Box information)

(City)

(State)

(ZIP/Postal Code)

(Province – if applicable)

(Country)

3. The registered agent name and registered agent address of the nonprofit corporation's initial registered agent are

Name
 (if an individual)

Hewitt

(Last)

Maureen

(First)

(Middle)

(Suffix)

OR

(if an entity)

(Caution: Do not provide both an individual and an entity name.)

Street address

200 E. 9th Avenue

(Street number and name)

Denver

(City)

CO

(State)

80203

(ZIP Code)

Mailing address
 (leave blank if same as street address) _____
 (Street number and name or Post Office Box information)

_____ CO _____
 (City) (State) (ZIP Code)

(The following statement is adopted by marking the box.)

The person appointed as registered agent above has consented to being so appointed.

4. The true name and mailing address of the incorporator are

Name
 (if an individual) _____
 (Last) (First) (Middle) (Suffix)

OR

(if an entity) Total Longterm Care, Inc.
 (Caution: Do not provide both an individual and an entity name.)

Mailing address 200 E. Ninth Avenue
 (Street number and name or Post Office Box information)

Denver CO 80203
 (City) (State) (ZIP/Postal Code)

_____ United States _____
 (Province – if applicable) (Country)

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box and include an attachment.)

The corporation has one or more additional incorporators and the name and mailing address of each additional incorporator are stated in an attachment.

5. (If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box.)

The nonprofit corporation will have voting members.

6. (The following statement is adopted by marking the box.)

Provisions regarding the distribution of assets on dissolution are included in an attachment.

7. (If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box and include an attachment.)

This document contains additional information as provided by law.

8. (Caution: Leave blank if the document does not have a delayed effective date. Stating a delayed effective date has significant legal consequences. Read instructions before entering a date.)

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by entering a date and, if applicable, time using the required format.)

The delayed effective date and, if applicable, time of this document is/are _____
 (mm/dd/yyyy hour:minute am/pm)

Notice:

Causing this document to be delivered to the Secretary of State for filing shall constitute the affirmation or acknowledgment of each individual causing such delivery, under penalties of perjury, that the document is the individual's act and deed, or that the individual in good faith believes the document is the act and deed of the person on whose behalf the individual is causing the document to be delivered for filing, taken in conformity with the requirements of part 3 of article 90 of title 7, C.R.S., the constituent documents, and the organic statutes, and that the individual in good faith believes the facts stated in the document are true and the document complies with the requirements of that Part, the constituent documents, and the organic statutes.

This perjury notice applies to each individual who causes this document to be delivered to the Secretary of State, whether or not such individual is named in the document as one who has caused it to be delivered.

9. The true name and mailing address of the individual causing the document to be delivered for filing are

Wendel	Diana	M.	
<small>(Last)</small>	<small>(First)</small>	<small>(Middle)</small>	<small>(Suffix)</small>
c/o Sherman & Howard LLC			
<small>(Street number and name or Post Office Box information)</small>			
633 17th St., #3000			
Denver	CO	80202	
<small>(City)</small>	<small>(State)</small>	<small>(ZIP/Postal Code)</small>	
	United States		
<small>(Province – if applicable)</small>	<small>(Country)</small>		

(If the following statement applies, adopt the statement by marking the box and include an attachment.)

- This document contains the true name and mailing address of one or more additional individuals causing the document to be delivered for filing.

Disclaimer:

This form/cover sheet, and any related instructions, are not intended to provide legal, business or tax advice, and are furnished without representation or warranty. While this form/cover sheet is believed to satisfy minimum legal requirements as of its revision date, compliance with applicable law, as the same may be amended from time to time, remains the responsibility of the user of this form/cover sheet. Questions should be addressed to the user's legal, business or tax advisor(s).

**ATTACHMENT TO
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
CONTINENTAL COMMUNITY HOUSING, INC.**

This Attachment to Articles of Incorporation of Continental Community Housing, Inc. (the “corporation”), is made pursuant to the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act as its provisions now exist or hereafter may be amended and has been duly adopted by the corporation as required by law.

FIRST: **Name**. The name of the corporation is Continental Community Housing, Inc.

SECOND: **Duration**. The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

THIRD: (a) **Purposes**. The corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning of section 39-3-112(3)(c) of the Colorado Revised Code.

(b) **Powers**. In furtherance of the foregoing purposes and objectives (but not otherwise) and subject to the restrictions set forth in section (c) of this article, the corporation shall have and may exercise all of the powers now or hereafter conferred upon nonprofit corporations organized under the laws of Colorado and may do everything necessary or convenient for the accomplishment of any of the corporate purposes, either alone or in connection with other organizations, entities or individuals, and either as principal or agent, subject to such limitations as are or may be prescribed by law.

(c) **Restrictions on Powers.**

(1) No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be distributable to any director or officer of the corporation, or any other individual (except that reasonable compensation may be paid for services rendered to or for the benefit of the corporation affecting one or more of its purposes), and no director or officer of the corporation, or any other individual, shall be entitled to share in any distribution of any of the corporate assets on dissolution of the corporation or otherwise.

(2) Upon dissolution of the corporation, all of the corporation's assets remaining after payment of or provision for all of its liabilities shall be paid over or transferred to one or more exempt organizations described in section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, contributions to which are deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. The organizations to receive such property shall be designated by the Board of Directors.

(3) All references in these articles of incorporation to provisions of the Internal Revenue Code are to the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and to the corresponding provisions of any subsequent federal tax laws.

FOURTH: **Registered Office and Agent.** The address of the registered office of the corporation is 200 E. Ninth Ave., Denver, Colorado 80203. The name of its registered agent at such address is Maureen Hewitt.

FIFTH: **No Members.** The corporation has no voting members.

SIXTH: (a) **Board of Directors.** The management of the affairs of the corporation shall be vested in a Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided in the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act, these articles of incorporation or the bylaws of the corporation. The number of directors, their classifications, if any, their terms of office and the manner of their election or appointment shall be determined according to the bylaws of the corporation from time to time in force.

(b) **Provision of Insurance.** By action of the board of directors, notwithstanding any interest of the directors in the action, the corporation may purchase and

maintain insurance, in such scope and amounts as the board of directors deems appropriate, on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee, fiduciary or agent of the corporation, or who, while a director, officer, employee, fiduciary or agent of the corporation, is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, fiduciary or agent of any other foreign or domestic corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, profit or nonprofit unincorporated association, limited liability company or other enterprise or employee benefit plan, against any liability asserted against, or incurred by, him in that capacity or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him against such liability under the provisions of these articles of incorporation, the bylaws or applicable law. Any such insurance may be procured from any insurance company designated by the board of directors of the corporation, whether such insurance company is formed under the laws of Colorado or any other jurisdiction of the United States or elsewhere, including any insurance company in which the corporation has an equity interest or any other interest, through stock ownership or otherwise.

(c) **Indemnification.** The corporation shall indemnify and advance expenses to any person who is or was a director of the corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust or other enterprise, and who is made a party to a proceeding because such person is or was a director of the corporation or a director or officer of such other entity or enterprise, to the maximum extent now or hereafter permitted by applicable law. The corporation shall indemnify and advance expenses to any person who is or was an officer of the corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust or other enterprise, and who is made a party to a proceeding because such person is or was an officer of the corporation or a director or officer of such other entity or enterprise, to the same extent as if such person were a director of the corporation, and may, in its discretion, but shall not be obligated to, indemnify or advance expenses to such person to such greater extent as the corporation may determine by contract or otherwise. The corporation may, in its discretion, but shall not be obligated to, indemnify and advance expenses to any person who is or was an agent or employee of the corporation or who is or was serving at the request of the corporation as an agent or employee of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, and

who is made a party to a proceeding because such person is or was an agent or employee of the corporation or such other entity or enterprise, to the maximum extent now or hereafter permitted by applicable law. No amendment to or repeal of this Article shall adversely affect the rights of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation in respect of acts or omissions occurring prior to the effective date of the amendment or repeal.

(d) **Limitation on Director's Liability.** No director of this corporation shall have any personal liability for monetary damages to the corporation for breach of his fiduciary duty as a director, except that this provision shall not eliminate or limit the personal liability of a director to the corporation for monetary damages for: (a) any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation; (b) acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law; (c) voting for or assenting to a distribution in violation of applicable law or these articles of incorporation if it is established that the director did not perform his duties in compliance with applicable law, provided that the personal liability of a director in this circumstance shall be limited to the amount of the distribution which exceeds what could have been distributed without violation of applicable law or the articles of incorporation or the bylaws; or (d) any transaction from which the director directly or indirectly derives an improper personal benefit. Nothing contained in these articles of incorporation shall be construed to deprive any director of his right to all defenses ordinarily available to a director nor shall anything in these articles of incorporation be construed to deprive any director of any right he may have for contribution from any other directors or other person.

SEVENTH: **Bylaws.** The initial bylaws of the corporation shall be as adopted by the Board of Directors and as approved by the Board of Directors of Total Longterm Care, Inc. ("TLC"). The bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new bylaws adopted by the vote of a majority of the Board of Directors then in office and as approved by the Board of Directors of TLC. The bylaws of the corporation may contain any provisions for the regulation or management of the affairs of the corporation that are not inconsistent with law or these articles of incorporation, as these articles may from time to time be amended. However, no bylaws at any time in effect shall have the effect of giving any director or officer of the corporation any proprietary interest in the corporation's property or assets, whether during the term of the corporation's existence or as an incident to its dissolution.

EIGHTH: **Amendments**. These articles of incorporation may be amended by the vote of a majority of the Board of Directors then in office and with the consent of the board of directors of TLC. However, no such amendment shall have the effect of giving any director or officer of the corporation any proprietary interest in the corporation's property or assets, whether during the term of the corporation's existence or as an incident to its dissolution.

NINTH. **Nondiscriminatory Policy**. The Corporation shall make its services, facilities, and programs available to all persons regardless of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or handicap, and the Corporation shall not in any way discriminate against any person on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or handicap.

**BYLAWS
OF
CONTINENTAL COMMUNITY HOUSING, INC.**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Page</u>
Article I. OFFICES.....	1
Section 1.1 <u>Business Offices</u>	1
Section 1.2 <u>Registered Office</u>	1
Article II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS	1
Section 2.1 <u>General Powers</u>	1
Section 2.2 <u>Number, Election, Tenure and Qualifications</u>	1
Section 2.3 <u>Emeritus Board Members</u>	2
Section 2.4 <u>Removal</u>	2
Section 2.5 <u>Vacancies</u>	2
Section 2.6 <u>Regular Meetings</u>	2
Section 2.7 <u>Special Meetings</u>	3
Section 2.8 <u>Notice</u>	3
Section 2.9 <u>Presumption of Assent</u>	3
Section 2.10 <u>Quorum and Voting</u>	3
Section 2.11 <u>Compensation</u>	4
Section 2.12 <u>Meetings by Telephone</u>	4
Section 2.13 <u>Action Without a Meeting</u>	4
Section 2.14 <u>Actions Which Require Consent of Board</u>	4
Section 2.15 <u>Actions Which Require Consent of the Board and the TLC Directors</u>	5
Article III. OFFICERS AND AGENTS.....	6
Section 3.1 <u>Number, Eligibility and Qualifications</u>	6
Section 3.2 <u>Election and Term of Office</u>	6
Section 3.3 <u>Compensation</u>	6
Section 3.4 <u>Removal</u>	6
Section 3.5 <u>Vacancies</u>	6
Section 3.6 <u>Authority and Duties of Officers</u>	6
Section 3.7 <u>Surety Bonds</u>	8
Article IV. COMMITTEES.....	8
Section 4.1 <u>Executive and Other Committees of the Board</u>	8
Section 4.2 <u>CCH Nominating Committee</u>	8
Section 4.3 <u>Advisory Committees</u>	8
Article V. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE.....	9
Section 5.1 <u>Provision of Insurance</u>	9
Section 5.2 <u>Indemnification</u>	9
Section 5.3 <u>Limitation on Director's Liability</u>	10
Article VI. CONTRACTS, LOAN, AND DEPOSITS.....	10
Section 6.1 <u>Contracts</u>	10
Section 6.2 <u>Loans</u>	10

Section 6.3	<u>Checks, Drafts, and Notes</u>	10
Section 6.4	<u>Deposits</u>	10
Section 6.5	<u>Investment Managers</u>	10
Article VII. MISCELLANEOUS		11
Section 7.1	<u>Account Books and Minutes</u>	11
Section 7.2	<u>Fiscal Year</u>	11
Section 7.3	<u>Conveyances and Encumbrances</u>	11
Section 7.4	<u>Designated Contributions</u>	11
Section 7.5	<u>Conflicts of Interest</u>	11
Section 7.6	<u>References to Internal Revenue Code</u>	11
Section 7.7	<u>Amendments</u>	12
Section 7.8	<u>Severability</u>	12

BYLAWS
OF
CONTINENTAL COMMUNITY HOUSING, INC.

ARTICLE I.

OFFICES

Section 1.1 Business Offices. The principal office of the corporation shall be located in Denver, Colorado. The corporation may have such other offices, either within or outside Colorado, as the board of directors may designate or as the affairs of the corporation may require from time to time.

Section 1.2 Registered Office. The registered office of the corporation required by the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act to be maintained in Colorado may be, but need not be, the same as the principal office if in Colorado, and the address of the registered office may be changed from time to time by the board of directors or by the officers of the corporation.

ARTICLE II.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 2.1 General Powers. The business and affairs of the corporation shall be managed by its board of directors, except as otherwise provided in the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act, the articles of incorporation or these bylaws.

Section 2.2 Number, Election, Tenure and Qualifications. The number of directors of the corporation shall be _____. Directors shall be nominated by the Nominating Committee of Total Longterm Care, Inc. (the "TLC Nominating Committee") and elected by the directors of TLC (the "TLC Directors") from among candidates nominated by the TLC Nominating Committee (the "board of directors"). Classification of the directors shall be made by dividing them into three classes, with two classes of two directors (the first and second class) and one class of three directors (the third class). The initial term of office of the directors of the first class shall expire at the first annual meeting of the board of directors held after such classification; the initial term of office of the directors of the second class shall expire at the second annual meeting thereafter; and the initial term of office of the directors of the third class shall expire at the third annual meeting thereafter. At each annual meeting of the board of directors after such classification, the number of directors equal to the number within the class whose term expires at the time of such meeting shall be elected by the directors to hold office until the third succeeding annual meeting. Each director shall hold office until the earlier of (a) such director's term expires and thereafter until such director's successor shall have been elected and qualified, or (b) until such director's earlier death, resignation or removal or (c) removal for any or no reason by the TLC Directors. The term of office of the directors of each class following the expiration of the initial term for such class will be three years; provided, however,

no director may serve for more than three consecutive terms (a total of nine years) after the expiration of (and not including) the initial term. If a director desires to continue as a board member following serving a period of not more than nine years (not including the initial term), such director must first not be a board member of the corporation for a period of one year and any subsequent reinstatement will be made in the manner set forth above and with the consent and approval of the TLC Nominating Committee and the TLC Directors. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any such director who has served for a nine-year consecutive period may still be considered for an emeritus board position as provided in Section 2.3 below. Directors must be at least eighteen years old but need not be residents of Colorado.

Section 2.3 Emeritus Board Members. At the discretion and option of the TLC Nominating Committee and the TLC Directors, there may be (but is not required to be) up to one emeritus board of director member (the "Emeritus Director"). The Emeritus Director will be nominated by the TLC Nominating Committee and elected by the TLC Directors from candidates nominated by the TLC Nominating Committee. The term of office of the Emeritus Director will be three years. The Emeritus Director shall hold office until such director's term expires and thereafter until such director's successor shall have been elected and qualified, or until such director's earlier death, resignation or removal. The term of an Emeritus Director will not be more than two consecutive terms (a total of six years). Emeritus Directors must be at least eighteen years old but need not be residents of Colorado. The purpose of the Emeritus Director is to maintain a continuing relationship, history, and long term support of the corporation. The title "Emeritus" and "Emerita" will be conferred only upon those members who have retired from their position on the board of directors and have been nominated by the TLC Nominating Committee and approved by the TLC Directors and have made a "significant contribution" to the corporation. By "significant contribution", it is meant that the member must have sustained a distinguished record of service. An Emeritus Director will be recognized by his or her title and will receive invitations to Board meetings, select committee meetings, and organizational announcements of appropriate functions. An Emeritus Director will serve solely in an advisory position and does not have the power to vote and will not receive any compensation.

Section 2.4 Removal. Any director of the corporation may be removed by the vote of a majority of the TLC Directors then in office.

Section 2.5 Vacancies. Any director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the chairperson, to the president or to the secretary of the corporation and to the TLC President and the TLC Directors. A director's resignation shall take effect at the time specified in such notice, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. Any vacancy occurring in the board of directors shall be filled by election by the TLC Directors from among candidates nominated by the TLC Nominating Committee. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of such director's predecessor in office.

Section 2.6 Regular Meetings. The board of directors at the time and place, either within or outside Colorado, determined by the board, will hold a regular annual meeting and not less than one meeting per calendar quarter for the transaction of such business as may come before the meeting. In addition to its annual and quarterly meetings, the board of directors will hold other regular meetings with the frequency and at the time and place, either within or outside

Colorado, as provided for by board resolution or as established by the board of directors from time to time.

Section 2.7 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the board of directors may be called by or at the request of the chairperson or any two directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the board of directors may fix any place as the place, either within or outside Colorado, for holding any special meeting of the board called by them.

Section 2.8 Notice. Notice of the date, time, place and purpose of any special meeting or any other meeting for which notice is required shall be given to each director at least three business days prior to the meeting. Notice may be given orally in person or by telephone or may be given in writing by U.S. Mail, electronic mail, electronically transmitted facsimile, or other form of wire or wireless communication. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed received and to be effective on the earlier of: (i) five days after such notice is deposited in the United States mail, properly addressed, with first class postage prepaid; or (ii) the date shown on the return receipt, if mailed by registered or certified mail return receipt requested, provided that the return receipt is signed by the director to whom the notice is addressed. If notice is given orally in person or by telephone it is effective when communicated. If notice is given by electronic mail, electronically transmitted facsimile, or other similar form of wire or wireless communication, such notice shall be deemed to be given and to be effective as of the date and time of machine confirmation of delivery. Notice may be mailed to the last address known to the corporation. If a director has designated in writing one or more reasonable addresses or facsimile numbers for delivery of notice, notice sent by U.S. mail, electronic mail or electronically transmitted facsimile or other form of wire or wireless communication shall not be deemed to have been given or to be effective unless sent to such addresses or facsimile numbers as the case may be. A director may waive notice of a meeting before or after the time and date of the meeting by a writing signed by the director. Such waiver shall be delivered to the corporate secretary for filing with the corporate records, but such delivery and filing shall not be conditions to the effectiveness of the waiver. Further, a director's attendance at or participation in a meeting waives any required notice to the director of the meeting unless at the beginning of the meeting, or promptly upon the director's later arrival, the director objects to holding the meeting or transacting business at the meeting because of lack of notice or defective notice and does not thereafter vote for or assent to action taken at the meeting.

Section 2.9 Presumption of Assent. A director of the corporation who is present at a meeting of the board of directors at which action on any corporate matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken unless such director's dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting or unless such director shall file a written dissent to such action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting before the adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the secretary of the corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to dissent shall not apply to a director who voted in favor of such action.

Section 2.10 Quorum and Voting. A majority of the directors in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the board of directors, and the vote of a majority of the directors present in person at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the board of directors. If less than a quorum is present at a meeting, a majority of the

directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice other than an announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present. No director may vote or act by proxy at any meeting of directors.

Section 2.11 Compensation. Directors shall not receive compensation for their services as such, although the reasonable expenses of directors for attendance at board meetings may be paid or reimbursed by the corporation. Directors shall not be disqualified to receive reasonable compensation for services rendered to or for the benefit of the corporation in any other capacity.

Section 2.12 Meetings by Telephone. Members of the board of directors or any committee thereof may participate in a meeting of the board or committee by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other at the same time. Such participation shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.

Section 2.13 Action Without a Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the directors or any committee thereof may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all of the directors or committee members entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof. Such consent (which may be signed in counterparts) shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the directors or committee members. Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors, or any committee thereof, or any other action which may be taken at a meeting of directors, or any committee thereof, may be taken without a meeting if every member of the board in writing either: (i) votes for such action or (ii) votes against such action or abstains from voting and waives the right to demand that a meeting be held. Action is taken only if the affirmative votes for such action equal or exceed the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to take such action at a meeting at which all of the directors then in office were present and voted. The action shall be effective only if there are writings which describe the action, signed by all directors, received by the corporation and filed with the minutes. Any such writings may be received by electronically transmitted facsimile or other form of wire or wireless communication providing the corporation with a complete copy of the document including a copy of the signature. Actions taken shall be effective when the last writing necessary to effect the action is received by the corporation unless the writings set forth a different date. Any director who has signed a writing may revoke it by a writing signed, dated and stating the prior vote is revoked. However, such writing must be received by the corporation before the last writing necessary to effect the action is received. All such actions shall have the same effect as action taken at a meeting.

Section 2.14 Actions Which Require Consent of Board. The following actions may not be taken by the corporation without first receiving the majority consent of the board of directors:

1. The annual budget and review of financials of the corporation and all of its business entities, not less than twice annually;
2. Audit of the books and records of the corporation and a report by the auditors of the corporation;

- Officer;
- corporation;
3. The designation of officers of the corporation;
 4. Salaries of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer;
 5. The expense report of the Executive Director or President of the corporation;
 6. Any bonus paid;
 7. Any new product lines; and
 8. Any compliance plan.

Section 2.15 Actions Which Require Consent of the Board and the TLC Directors. The following actions may not be taken by the board of directors and the corporation without first receiving not less than (a) majority consent of the board of directors, and (b) majority consent of the TLC Directors (the "TLC Consent"):

1. The entering into, or dissolution of, partnerships, acquisitions, mergers, sale or dissolution of any business venture;
2. All strategic and business plans;
3. All investment policies, and any longterm investments, such as equities or debt instruments having maturities of greater than one year;
4. Any borrowing to or lending from the corporation, and any loan contracted for on behalf of the corporation and any issuance of evidence of indebtedness;
5. Any acquisitions of real property;
6. The sale, exchange, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the property and assets of the corporation;
7. Any alteration, amendment or repeal of these bylaws or any new bylaws; and
8. Any other matters determined to be included in this section from time to time by the TLC Directors.

ARTICLE III.

OFFICERS AND AGENTS

Section 3.1 Number, Eligibility and Qualifications. The elected officers of the corporation shall be a chairperson, a vice chair, a president, a vice president, a secretary and a treasurer. The board of directors may also appoint such other officers, assistant officers and agents, including a controller, assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers, as it may consider necessary. One person may hold more than one office at a time, except that no person may simultaneously hold the offices of president or chairperson and secretary. Officers other than the chairperson and the president need not be directors of the corporation. All officers must be at least eighteen years old.

Section 3.2 Election and Term of Office. The officers of the corporation shall be elected by the board of directors annually at its annual meeting from among one or more candidates for each office nominated by the nominating committee of the corporation (the "CCH Nominating Committee"), more particularly described in Section 4.2 below. If the election of officers shall not be held at that first board meeting, such election shall be held as soon as convenient thereafter. Each officer shall hold office until such officer's successor shall have been duly elected and shall have qualified, or until such officer's earlier death, resignation or removal.

Section 3.3 Compensation. The compensation of the elected officers, if any, shall be as fixed from time to time by the board of directors, and no officer shall be prevented from receiving a salary by reason of the fact that such officer is also a director of the corporation. However, during any period in which the corporation is a private foundation as described in section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, no payment of compensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses) shall be made in any manner so as to result in the imposition of any liability under section 4941 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Section 3.4 Removal. Any officer or agent may be removed by the board of directors whenever in its judgment the best interests of the corporation will be served. Such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed. Election or appointment of an officer or agent shall not in itself create contract rights.

Section 3.5 Vacancies. Any officer may resign at any time, subject to any rights or obligations under any existing contracts between the officer and the corporation, by giving written notice to the president or to the board of directors. An officer's resignation shall take effect at the time specified in such notice, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. A vacancy in any office, however occurring, may be filled by the board of directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

Section 3.6 Authority and Duties of Officers. The officers of the corporation shall have the authority and shall exercise the powers and perform the duties specified below and as may be additionally specified by the chairperson, the president, the board of directors or these bylaws, except that in any event each officer shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be required by law.

(a) Chairperson of the Board. The chairperson shall (i) preside at all meetings of the board of directors; and (ii) perform all other duties incident to the office of the chairperson and as from time to time may be assigned by the board of directors.

(b) Vice Chair. The vice chair shall assist the chairperson and perform such duties as may be assigned to him or her by the chairperson or by the board of directors. The vice chair shall, at the request of the chairperson, or in the chairperson's absence or inability or refusal to act, perform the duties of the chairperson, and when so acting shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions on the chairperson.

(c) President. The president shall, subject to the direction and supervision of the chairperson and the board of directors: (i) act as the chief executive officer of the corporation and have general and active control of its affairs and business and general supervision of its officers, agents and employees; (ii) propose, prepare and present to the chairperson and the board of directors specific programs and activities that will further the corporation's purposes; (iii) direct and supervise the implementation of the programs and activities approved by the board of directors; (iv) see that all orders and resolutions of the board of directors are carried into effect; and (v) perform all other duties incident to the office of president and as from time to time may be assigned to such office of the chairperson or by the board of directors.

(d) Vice President. The vice-president shall assist the president and shall perform such duties as may be assigned to it by the president or by the board of directors. In the absence of the president, the vice-president, if any (or, if more than one, the vice-presidents in the order designated by the board of directors, or if the board makes no such designation, then the vice-president designated by the president, or if neither the board nor the president makes any such designation, the senior vice-president as determined by first election to that office), shall have the powers and perform the duties of the president.

(e) Secretary. The secretary shall (i) keep the minutes of the proceedings of the board of directors and any committees of the corporation; (ii) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws or as required by law; (iii) be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the corporation; and (iv) in general, perform all duties incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to such office by the board of directors, by the chairperson or by the president. Assistant secretaries, if any, shall have the same duties and powers, subject to supervision by the secretary.

(f) Treasurer. The treasurer shall (i) be the principal financial officer of the corporation and have the care and custody of all its funds, securities, evidences of indebtedness and other personal property and deposit the same in accordance with the instructions of the board of directors; (ii) receive and give receipts and acquittances for moneys paid in on account of the corporation, and pay out of the funds on hand all bills, payrolls and other just debts of the corporation of whatever nature upon maturity; (iii) unless there is a controller, be the principal accounting officer of the corporation and as such prescribe and maintain the methods and systems of accounting to be followed, keep complete books and records of account, prepare and file all local, state and federal tax returns and related documents, prescribe and maintain an adequate system of internal audit, and prepare and furnish to the board of directors, the president

and the chairperson statements of account showing the financial position of the corporation and the results of its operations; (iv) upon request of the board, make such reports to it as may be required at any time; and (v) perform all other duties incident to the office of treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to such office by the board of directors, the chairperson or the president. Assistant treasurers, if any, shall have the same powers and duties, subject to the supervision by treasurer.

Section 3.7 Surety Bonds. The board of directors may require any officer or agent of the corporation to execute to the corporation a bond in such sums and with such sureties as shall be satisfactory to the board, conditioned upon the faithful performance of such person's duties and for the restoration to the corporation of all books, papers, vouchers, money and other property of whatever kind in such person's possession or under such person's control belonging to the corporation.

ARTICLE IV.

COMMITTEES

Section 4.1 Executive and Other Committees of the Board. By one or more resolutions adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, the board of directors may designate from among its members an executive committee, a finance committee, an investment committee, an audit committee (whose members must be persons who do not have a material financial interest (directly or indirectly) in any entity doing business with the corporation) and one or more other committees, each of which, to the extent provided in the resolution establishing such committee, shall have and may exercise all of the authority of the board of directors, except as prohibited by statute. The delegation of authority to any committee shall not operate to relieve the board of directors or any member of the board from any responsibility imposed by law. Rules governing procedures for meetings of any committee of the board shall be as established by the board of directors, or in the absence thereof, by the committee itself.

Section 4.2 CCH Nominating Committee. Subject to the approval of the board of directors, the president shall annually appoint a CCH Nominating Committee consisting of three members of the board of directors of the corporation. The CCH Nominating Committee shall, prior to the last meeting of the board of directors occurring in any year, nominate one or more candidates to serve as each of the elected officers of the corporation for the ensuing year. The board of directors may elect officers only from among the candidates nominated by the CCH Nominating Committee. Each member of the CCH Nominating Committee shall have one vote in the selection of nominees.

Section 4.3 Advisory Committees. In addition to the committees described above, the board of directors at any time and from time to time may establish one or more advisory committees not having or exercising any of the powers of the board of directors for any appropriate purposes and dissolve any such committee. Such advisory committees may include, or be composed entirely of, persons not currently serving on the board of directors as well as directors of the corporation. The chairperson shall appoint a person who shall preside at all meetings of the committee and generally supervise the conduct of the committee's affairs. Rules governing procedures for meetings of any such advisory committee and for the conduct of such

committee's affairs shall be as established by the chairperson, or in the absence thereof, by the committee itself.

ARTICLE V.

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

Section 5.1 Provision of Insurance. By action of the board of directors, notwithstanding any interest of the directors in the action, the corporation may purchase and maintain insurance, in such scope and amounts as the board of directors deems appropriate, on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee, fiduciary or agent of the corporation, or who, while a director, officer, employee, fiduciary or agent of the corporation, is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, fiduciary or agent of any other foreign or domestic corporation or of any partnership, joint venture, trust, profit or nonprofit unincorporated association, limited liability company or other enterprise or employee benefit plan, against any liability asserted against, or incurred by, him in that capacity or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him against such liability under the provisions of the articles of incorporation, these bylaws or applicable law. Any such insurance may be procured from any insurance company designated by the board of directors of the corporation, whether such insurance company is formed under the laws of Colorado or any other jurisdiction of the United States or elsewhere, including any insurance company in which the corporation has an equity interest or any other interest, through stock ownership or otherwise.

Section 5.2 Indemnification. The corporation shall indemnify and advance expenses to any person who is or was a director of the corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust or other enterprise, and who is made a party to a proceeding because such person is or was a director of the corporation or a director or officer of such other entity or enterprise, to the maximum extent now or hereafter permitted by applicable law. The corporation shall indemnify and advance expenses to any person who is or was an officer of the corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust or other enterprise, and who is made a party to a proceeding because such person is or was an officer of the corporation or a director or officer of a such other entity or enterprise, to the same extent as if such person were a director of the corporation, and may, in its discretion, but shall not be obligated to, indemnify or advance expenses to such person to such greater extent as the corporation may determine by contract or otherwise. The corporation may, in its discretion, but shall not be obligated to, indemnify and advance expenses to any person who is or was an agent or employee of the corporation or who is or was serving at the request of the corporation as an agent or employee of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, and who is made a party to a proceeding because such person is or was an agent or employee of the corporation or such other entity or enterprise, to the maximum extent now or hereafter permitted applicable law. No amendment to or repeal of this Article shall adversely affect the rights of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation in respect of acts or omissions occurring prior to the effective date of the amendment or repeal.

Section 5.3 Limitation on Director's Liability. No director of this corporation shall have any personal liability for monetary damages to the corporation or its shareholders for breach of his fiduciary duty as a director, except that this provision shall not eliminate or limit the personal liability of a director to the corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for: (a) any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its shareholders; (b) acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law; (c) voting for or assenting to a distribution in violation of applicable law or the articles of incorporation if it is established that the director did not perform his duties in compliance with applicable law, provided that the personal liability of a director in this circumstance shall be limited to the amount of the distribution which exceeds what could have been distributed without violation of applicable law or the articles of incorporation; or (d) any transaction from which the director directly or indirectly derives an improper personal benefit. Nothing contained in these bylaws shall be construed to deprive any director of his right to all defenses ordinarily available to a director nor shall anything in these bylaws be construed to deprive any director of any right he may have for contribution from any other directors or other person.

ARTICLE VI.

CONTRACTS, LOAN, AND DEPOSITS

Section 6.1 Contracts. The board of directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 6.2 Loans. No loans shall be contracted for on behalf of the corporation and no evidence of indebtedness shall be issued in the name of the corporation unless authorized by a resolution of the board of directors and approved by the TLC Directors. Such authority may be general if confined to a specific dollar limit determined from time to time by resolution of the board of directors and approved by the TLC Directors and shall otherwise be confined to specific instances. No loan shall be made to any officer or director of the corporation.

Section 6.3 Checks, Drafts, and Notes. All checks, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness issued in the name of the corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents of the corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the board of directors:

Section 6.4 Deposits. All funds of the corporation not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the corporation in such banks, financial institutions, or other custodians as the board of directors may select.

Section 6.5 Investment Managers. The board of directors shall have the authority to designate any bank, trust company, brokerage firm, or investment advisor to manage the assets and investment of the assets of the corporation.

ARTICLE VII.

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 7.1 Account Books and Minutes. The corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall keep minutes of the proceedings of its board of directors and committees. All books and records of the corporation may be inspected by any director, or such person's authorized agent or attorney, for any proper purpose at any reasonable time.

Section 7.2 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the corporation shall be as established by the board of directors.

Section 7.3 Conveyances and Encumbrances. Property of the corporation may be assigned, conveyed or encumbered by the president and by such other officers of the corporation as may be authorized to do so by the board of directors and the TLC Directors, and such authorized persons shall have power to execute and deliver any and all instruments of assignment, conveyance and encumbrance; however, the sale, exchange, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the property and assets of the corporation shall be authorized only in the manner prescribed by applicable statute and as approved pursuant to these bylaws.

Section 7.4 Designated Contributions. The corporation may accept any designated contribution, grant, bequest or devise consistent with its general tax-exempt purposes, as set forth in the articles of incorporation. As so limited, donor-designated contributions will be accepted for special funds, purposes or uses, and such designations generally will be honored. However, the corporation shall acquire and retain sufficient control over all donated funds (including designated contributions) to assure that such funds will be used to carry out the corporation's tax-exempt purposes.

Section 7.5 Conflicts of Interest. If any person who is a director or officer of the corporation is aware that the corporation is about to enter into any business transaction directly or indirectly with such person, any member of such person's family, or any entity in which such person has any legal, equitable or fiduciary interest or position, including without limitation as a director, officer, shareholder, partner, beneficiary or trustee, such person shall: (a) immediately inform those charged with approving the transaction on behalf of the corporation of such person's interest or position; (b) aid the persons charged with making the decision by disclosing any material facts within such person's knowledge that bear on the advisability of such transaction from the standpoint of the corporation; and (c) not be entitled to vote on the decision to enter into such transaction.

Section 7.6 References to Internal Revenue Code. All references in these bylaws to provisions of the Internal Revenue Code are to the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and to the corresponding provisions of any subsequent federal tax laws.

Section 7.7 Amendments. These bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new bylaws adopted by the vote of the majority of the board of directors then in office and with the consent of the TLC Directors all as set forth in these bylaws.

Section 7.8 Severability. The invalidity of any provision of these bylaws shall not affect the other provisions hereof, and in such event these bylaws shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid provision were omitted.

The foregoing Bylaws of Continental Community Housing, Inc., were duly adopted by the board of directors on Dec. 23, 2008.



Secretary